Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002

From: Michael Christian <mchristian@mch-lawyer.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 7:44 AM

To: Randy Kauffman _>; courts@rischpisca.com

Cc: Maggie Mallea <corinne@rischpisca.com>; Mick Thomas <mthomas@jidl.idaho.gov>; Kristina Fugate
<kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: Formal Information Request

Jason:

Per paragraph 4 of your March 11, 2019 Prehearing Order, my client requests that the prehearing conference be reset
from today to a reasonable later date, as it is continuing in good faith to collect documents for production to the
Kauffmans.

In particular, AMI has been engaging with a third-party consultant in a re-calculation of the allocation of liquids and
gas to producing wells, in order to correct an error in the allocation software that was recently discovered and has
been the subject of discussion with the Department and before the Commission. It appears likely that the re-
allocation will be to the benefit of the Kauffmans, and will result in corrected production reporting being filed in the
near future. AMI had anticipated that the process would be completed by now, but expects to receive a final product
from the consultant within the next day to a few days.

As I may have noted previously, the separation of AMI's Idaho operations from the larger now public company has
produced some challenges in getting records moved to new offices, which has also resulted in delay. However,
AMI is working in good faith toward producing those additional documents to the Kauffmans which they are
entitled to have made available under Idaho Code 47-332(4).

I suggest we reset the conference call to sometime in mid-April, perhaps April 17 or April 18.

Thank you.

Michael Christian

MARCUS, CHRISTIAN, HARDEE & DAVIES, LLP
737 N. 7th Street

Boise, ID 83702

(208) 342-3563

mchristian@mch-lawyer.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
individual(s) named as recipients and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable
law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the
intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute
or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.



From: Randy Kauffman

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Michael Christian <mchristian@mch-lawyer.com>

Cc: Maggie Mallea <corinne@rischpisca.com>; Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; Kristina Fugate
<kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>

Subject: Formal Information Request

Mr. Christian,

In reviewing the information we received, we have found the Crude Oil Run Statement prepared May 19, 2016: Net
Barrels, Adj. Gross Value, Marketing Fee, Net Value for the Little Willow Crude has been redacted. Please send us
an unredacted copy. The last Crude Oil Run Statement you sent is dated January 20, 2017. Please send us Crude Oil
Run Statements for 2017 and 2018.

Also, the Kauffman 1-9 Daily Estimated Production reports you sent stop June 1, 2018. This well continued to
produce well into August. Please send us the Daily Estimated Production reports for June, July, and August of 2018.

It would be helpful to have the above information; and, transportation tickets, end purchaser records including price
paid by end purchaser requested in our March 7, 2019 email in time for our conference call scheduled March 28,
2019.

We reserve the right to request further information as needed.

Thank you,

Randy and Thana Kauffman

Sent from my iPhone





